EXHIBIT A
LOS ANGELES PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD REPORT

August 14, 2025

TO: Board of Library Commissioners
FROM: John F. Szabo, City Librarian
SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF GIFT FROM RIO GRANDE GAMES
RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Library Commissioners adopts the following resolutions:

RESOLVED, That a gift of Board Games for the Board Game Initiative at
Central Library valued at $21,276.00 received from Rio Grande Games be
accepted; and

FURTHER RESOLVED, that a letter of thanks be sent to the Rio Grande
Games, expressing grateful appreciation of the Board and staff for the generous
gift.
FINDINGS:

1. Rio Grande Games donated 480 board games valued at
approximately $21,276.00.

2. This gift will support the Central Library’s Board Game Initiative,
augmenting program offerings and extending participation to the
branches. Board games are a wonderful tool to promote cognitive
development and a fun way to create community.

3. A letter of thanks should be sent to:
Rio Grande Games

18 Santa Ana Loop
Placitas, NM 87043 US

Prepared by: Tina Princenthal, Programming & Outreach Manager

Reviewed by: Ana M. Campos, Assistant Director of Central Library Services



